
From: Lorraine Cordell [lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 28 November 2018 16:44
To: 'Andrea Clemons'; 'Alev Cazimoglu'
Subject: RE: Mr Simon Cordell
Dear Ms Andrea Clemons
 
 
Would it please be possible to get a contract number for you so I can call you regarding your letter to the MP
relating to Simon Cordell dated 07/11/2018.
 
I also want Mr Lemmy Nwabuisi the Anti­Social Behaviour Coordinator taken of my son's case and have nothing
else to do with my son or investigate any other matters which relate to my son forthwith, I do not believe he has
investigated any matters how his job is meant to have been done and has failed in his duty of care towards my
son, and has passed information that is incorrect to other bodies, and used information that is incorrect against
my son with only one side being heard. Information has also been used in courts that are incorrect time and time
again.
 
I look forward to hearing from you regarding the above matters.
 
 
Regards
 
 
Lorraine Cordell
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